

From: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Erickson, Susan \(DEQ\)](#); [Wagner, Robert \(DEQ\)](#); [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Bloemker, Jon \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FW: reporter
Date: Friday, January 23, 2015 7:20:41 AM

Just forwarding this to keep everyone in the loop. Please pass this on as you see appropriate.

Thank you!
George

George L. Krisztian
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
(517) 335-8812

From: Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 12:24 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ); Briseno, Michael (DEQ)
Subject: reporter

<http://www.wnem.com/story/27872286/city-officials-say-water-safe-to-drink-residents-disagree>

this is the reporter who ordered bottles last week.

Carol Smith
MDEQ Laboratory
Organic Unit Manager
517-335-9550
smithc@mi.gov